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ICONSULT FBI |RELEASE IN FULY
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 844 PM
To: H
Subject: Fw: FY! - Report of arrests -- possible Benghazi connection
Fyi
From: Jones, Beth E _
Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 07:14 PM
Tol ivan, Jacob J - b6
Cel b7C
Subject: Fw: FYI - Report of arrests — possible Benghazi connection
This preliminary, but very interesting, pls see below. FBlin Tripoli is fully involved.
From| I ' o ~ b6
Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 07:01 PM : b7C

To: Jones, Beth E; Maxwell, Raymond D; |
Subject: FYI - Report of arrests -- possible Beng con n

Post reports that Libyans police have arrested several people today who ma i i
the Benghaz! attack. They were acting on information furnished by DS/RSO.I bl per DOS, FBI
b3 per FBI
b7A per DOS
b7D per DOS
b7E per DOS

3 | r(-)verau
this could lead to something operationally, or not, and it could lead to news accounts from L«bya saying there
is a significant break in the case, or not. -

(3

At this point, just FYi.

R .
b6
b7C

Department of State TRI THFO.
CLASSIFIEC 2Y%: MSIZC (CJ37.83Th4
REASCH: 1.4 (C)
CECLASSIEY BN 12-31-2037
CATE: 11-07-2016
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SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT ON SENSIHUERFORMATIDNS' REBATNENRSNO FOIA WAIVER.

CONSULT FBI - [RELEASE IN FULL

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov> PRI IHEG
Sent: - Sunday, November 18, 2012 8:44 PM CLASSIFIZD BY: MSICS J237.85T34
To: H RERSCH: 1.3 43

e . . q : DECLASSIEY SH: 12-31-2037
Subject: Fw: FYI - Report of arrests -- possible Benghazi connection L
Fyi
From: Jones, Beth E ) . b6
Sent: Su November 18, 7:14 PM . BIC
To Sullivan, Jacob J
Cq _

SubJect: Fw: FYI - Report of amests — possible Benghazl connection
g bl per DOS, FBI

This preliminary, but very interesting, pls see below. FB! in Tripoli is fully involved. " b3 per FBI

. . g ] b6 per FBI
From| | o ~ . b7C per FBI
Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 07:0L PM b7A per DOS
To: Jones, Beth E; Maxwell, Raymond D | b7D per DOS
Subject: FYI - Report of arrests -- possible Benghazi connection . b7E per DOS
Post reports that Libyans police have arrested several people today who may/may have som ion o7

_the Benghazl attack, Thev were acting on information furnished hv DS/RSO <

b7«
hle

ity bt
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15 COU mEe g operationally, or fiot, and 1t could lead to news accounts trom Libya saying there
is a significant break in the case, or not. ’

At this point, just FYl.

b7cC

Department of State
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Classification: Wwﬁ

Classified By: J23J98T32
Derived From:
Declassi

ated 20120629

20401231

TRANSITORY RECORD

FYi.

From RMD) (FBI)

Sent: Nihurcday WADrN09®20 1SEBISIAMEF
To:

Cey RMD) (FBI)

Subject: Coordination Review - Segment H-3 ----SEERETHNOFORN™
Importance: High .

Classification: mm)

dated 20120629

TRANSITORY RECORD

[ 1

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

Here is our response. | recommend you go ahead and classify the forwarding email to us in the future in case we
determine there is classified information. This marking was approved by the CTD front office. The first bracket starts

aith the . cocond bracket starts with the-third-bracket

WHL T SCVOTNIG-BIdURCT U otarty vvlul,l I, THRT- UG- OraCRey;

is SECRET//NOFORN.

205739808 - Work
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Classification: JESRET//NOEGRN_

The bl marking

bl per DOS, FBI
b3 per FBI
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